From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hil
Is this one for you?!

Customer Services

Dover District Council

www.dover.gov.uk

Dover Customer Services <rostrvm@dover.gov.uk>
20 March 2019 15:21

DDC EnvHealth

FW: Dover general enquiry
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rrom: I

Sent: Wed, 20 Mar 2019 14:46:06 +0000
To: <rostrvm@dover.gov.uk>
Subject: Dover general enquiry

Other enquiry
Question
What does your

enquiry relate to:

Your message:

Upload 1:
Upload 2:
Upload 3:
First name(s):
Last name:

Contact phone
number:

Your email
address:

Response

Other enquiry

Hi - 1 live ot I o |2rge derlic

house

has a large blue tarpaulin on the roof which is disintegrating and littering our
garden, those of our neighbours, and our streets. Its been doing this for a
while, but is getting significantly worse as it deteriorates further. Hopefully the
attached pictures demonstrate the problem, and the google earth view shows
where the blue roof is. After the recent windy weather the street was full of
blue threads. The property is vacant, and | do not have the owners contact
details to complain directly. But it is creating an environmental mess and |
would be grateful if the council could take steps to address it. Many thanks,

IMG_7794.PNG
IMG_7784.JPG
IMG_7785.JPG



Question Response

Would you like to
receive your No
Council Tax bills

by email?:

Your address
including

postcode:

Jadu reference number 286999
Date and time submitted 20/03/2019 14:46:04
Logged by: WEB

This e-mail, including any attachments, is intended for the above addressee(s) only and may contain
marked material up to RESTRICTED and should be handled accordingly.

If you are not the intended recipient (or authorised to receive it on behalf of the addressee), please
notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and then delete the message without copying it or
disclosing it to anyone.

Precautions have been taken to ensure that this is a virus-free message but recipients are
responsible for carrying out their own checks. This Council accepts no responsibility for loss or
damage to any hardware, software or data resulting from this e-mail.

By communication with this Council by e-mail, you consent to such correspondence being monitored
or read by any other officer of the Council.

All GCSx (Government Connects Secure Extranet) traffic may be subject to recording and/or
monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

Dover District Council is a data controller under GDPR. Our privacy notice at
www.dover.gov.uk/privacy explains how we use and share personal information and protect your

privacy and rights.



(L LN

1 ..f__ | §
.,.___.__ u._f_ MW !
( J. A L







W, - ‘a -j f o/ EEmT
.-fﬁ&? __,,fga\"‘f‘ 14" 33 2\ 7 70% mmgs

Dropped pin
Near Sandwich
B 1 hr 38 min




ERVICE

EQUEST DETAILS WORKSHEET

Complaint Ref

201908506

Jobsheet Printed [28-02-2025

Complaint Received

20/03/2019

Response Date

Allocated To _

Complaint Code [EPUO Description |Untidy / Overgrown Site
Subject of Complaint Details of Complaint
Location Complaint [S7 New Street, The woven plastic sheeting covering this derelict
Sandwich, CT13 9BD |building and littering our garden, those of our
Premises Complaint neighbours, and our streets. Its been doing this for
Contact Complaint a while, but is getting significantly worse as it
deteriorates further. //
Customer Customer Details
Name Telephone ::
Address obile ::
mail ::
Date Officer Action Action Details Taken
Code
09-04- [Email [Email response from compli. Thank you for your
2019 response. I am glad that extra street sweepers are coming - I
suppose it would be too much to ask to come and also sweep
the back gardens of| F given the amount of blue
threads that continue to fall n our gardens. Sadly, the Council's|
attempts at taking enforcement action on this listed property
have been completely inadequate - it has been in a dilapidated
state since we moved in to our property in 2007 and is
continuing to degrade (as evidenced by the debris in strewn all
over my garden). Kind regards
02-04- [Email lemail response to compl - NFA
2019
01-04- Referred to [Passed from officer: .- to officer: - -
2019 other DDC |GG
Officer /
DDC
[Department
01-04- (Case Update [Hi I have visited and submitted cleansing tasks but am
2019 Review returning worksheet to you regrading the tarpaulin on the roof -
it looks like has had some involvement
01-04- Visit [Not much evidence of the problem in the street but cleansing
2019 tasks can be submitted to Veolia.
01-04- M3 Officer [Referred to [Passed from officer: -- to ofﬁcer:. -
2019 Officer other DDC
Officer /
DDC
[Department
25-03- Referred to [Passed from officer: H to officer: F -
2019 other DDC _ 1ere 1s no public health isues here,
Officer / perhaps the street cleaner could take a look?
DDC
[Department
25-03- Referred to [Passed from officer: -- to officer: . -
P019 qceveel @0 |




Officer /
DDC
[Department

21-03-
2019

Visit

Visited_. there are three or four strands of blue

twine in the gutter and/or on pavement, no public health issues
- to pass to street cleansing

21-03-
2019

[Email

Newgate House (formerly The Limes) 57 New Street,
Sandwich DDC objective is to get this statutory listed property
repaired so that it is fit for habitable use. In order to achieve
this objective, we are currently considering options for taking
formal enforcement action upon the owners. Best regards

20-03-
2019

[Email

Hi! Is this one for you?! Customer Services Dover District
ICouncil www.dover.gov.uk From: Sent: Wed, 20 Mar 2019
14:46:06 +0000 To: Subject: Dover general enquiry Other
lenquiry Question Response What does your enquiry relate to:
Other enquiry Your message: Hi - I live at
. The large derelict house

large blue tarpaulin on the roof which is disintegrating and
littering our garden, those of our neighbours, and our streets.
Its been doing this for a while, but is getting significantly
worse as it deteriorates further. Hopefully the attached pictures
demonstrate the problem, and the google earth view shows
where the blue roof is. After the recent windy weather the
street was full of blue threads. The property is vacant, and I do
not have the owners contact details to complain directly. But it
is creating an environmental mess and I would be grateful if
the council could take steps to address it. Many thanks,
F Upload 1: IMG_7794.PNG Upload 2: IMG_7784.JPG
pload 3: IMG 7785.JPG

Visit Time |

Admin Time |

Complaint Recommended for Closure Y/N Closing Officer:

Complaint Founded Y/N

[Date Closed:

| Agreed By |

| Date |
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From:

Sent: 21 March 2019 12:46

To I

Subject: FW: Dover general enquiry

Attachments: IMG_7794.PNG; IMG_7784.JPG; IMG_7785.JPG

Newgate House (formerly The Limes) 57 New Street, Sandwich

DDC objective is to get this statutory listed property repaired so that it is fit for habitable use. In order to achieve
this objective, we are currently considering options for taking formal enforcement action upon the owners.

Best regards

“ Principal Planner (Enforcement)
Dover District Council

DOVER Counci Offices, White Ciffs Business Park, Whitfield, Dover CT16 3PJ
DISTRICT

counciL |G

Fax: 01304 872351
Qvergov.uk

E-Mai
Web www . dover.gov.uk

ﬁ FPlease consider the Environment before pnnting this emsa

Dover District Council is a data controller under GDPR,

your attention is drawn to our Corporate Privacy Notice

at https://www.dover.gov.uk/privacy. This explains how we will

use and share your personal information and protect your privacy and rights.

From: DDC EnvHealth

Sent: 21 March 2019 12:25

To:

Subject: FW: Dover general enquiry

Hill

We’'ve had the below come in. | think you may be already be dealing with the property In question. Do you
have the exact address and details on what action planning enforcement is taking?

Many Thanks



Technical Support Officer

ﬁ Environmental Protection
Dover District Council, White Cliffs Business Park, Dover CT16 3PJ

DOVER .,
COUNCIL Email: dover.gov.uk

I Web: dover.gov.uk

Dover District Council is a data controller under GDPR, your attention is drawn to our Corporate Privacy Notice at
https://www.dover.qov.uk/privacy . This explains how we will use and share your personal information and protect your privacy
and rights.”

From: Dover Customer Services [mailto:rostrvm@dover.gov.uk]
Sent: 20 March 2019 15:21

To: DDC EnvHealth

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

enquiry relate to: Other enquiry

Hi - 1 live ot I ) 1o |2rge derict

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
Your message: attached pictures demonstrate the problem, and the google earth view shows
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

Upload 1: IMG_7794.PNG
Upload 2: IMG_7784.JPG
Upload 3: IMG_7785.JPG
First name(s):

Last name:




Question Response

Contact phone I

number:

Your emal I
address:

Would you like to

receive your No
Council Tax bills

by email?:

Your address

including

postcode:

Jadu reference number 286999

Date and time submitted 20/03/2019 14:46:04
Logged by: WEB

This e-mail, including any attachments, is intended for the above addressee(s) only and may contain marked
material up to RESTRICTED and should be handled accordingly.

If you are not the intended recipient (or authorised to receive it on behalf of the addressee), please notify the
sender immediately by return e-mail and then delete the message without copying it or disclosing it to
anyone.

Precautions have been taken to ensure that this is a virus-free message but recipients are responsible for
carrying out their own checks. This Council accepts no responsibility for loss or damage to any hardware,
software or data resulting from this e-mail.

By communication with this Council by e-mail, you consent to such correspondence being monitored or
read by any other officer of the Council.

All GCSx (Government Connects Secure Extranet) traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in
accordance with relevant legislation.

Dover District Council is a data controller under GDPR. Our privacy notice at www.dover.gov.uk/privacy
explains how we use and share personal information and protect your privacy and rights.
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From: DDC EnvHealth

Sent: 02 April 2019 08:37

To: I
Subject: RE: Dover general enquiry
Dear I

| refer to your enquiry to customer services concerning blue threads in the area of your home and
can confirm inspections have been carried out by street cleansing inspectors. | am advised that a
request to street sweepers has been made to cleanse the area.

| understand also that the Council’s planning enforcement team are aiming to get the statutory
listed property repaired so it is fit for habitable use and are considering options to take
enforcement action upon the owners. Unfortunately at present | do not have further details on this.

As there are no public health issues at present, | would be grateful if you can forward further
enquiries to the Council’s cleansing team on the following link:-
https://www.dover.gov.uk/Recycling--Waste/Bins-Recycling.aspx

Yours sincerely

ﬂ Senior Environmental Protection Officer
DOVER Dover District Council

DISTRICT Council Offices, White Cliffs Business Park, Whitfield, Dover CT16 3PJ
COUMNCIL Tel: I (Dover Council call centre)

- Email:envhealth@dover.gov.uk
Web: dover.gov.uk

b% Please consider the Environment before printing this email

-

We can send you updates on over 30 Topics

Keep Me
Posted

Register Now » News and alerts by email

e, -

Register with just your email address

From:

Sent: Wed, 20 Mar 2019 14:46:06 +0000
To: <rostrvm@dover.gov.uk>

Subject: Dover general enquiry

Other enquiry
Question Response

What does your

enquiry relate to: Other enquiry



Question Response

Hi - 1 ive ot I T |2rgo derslict

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
receive your
Council Tax bills
by email?:

Your address
including
postcode:

Jadu reference number 286999

Date and time submitted 20/03/2019 14:46:04
Logged by: WEB

Upload 1: IMG_7794 PNG
Upload 2: IMG_7784.JPG
Upload 3: IMG_7785.JPG
First name(s): ]
Last name: I
Contact phone I
number:
yoromal
address:
No

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



From: I
Sent: 09 April 2019 11:51

To: DDC EnvHealth

Subject: RE: Dover general enquiry

Thank you for your response.

| am glad that extra street sweepers are coming — | suppose it would be too much to ask to come and also sweep the
back gardens of_ given the amount of blue threads that continue to fall in our gardens. Sadly, the
Council’s attempts at taking enforcement action on this listed property have been completely inadequate — it has
been in a dilapidated state since we moved in to our property in 2007 and is continuing to degrade (as evidenced by
the debris in strewn all over my garden).

Kind regards

From: DDC EnvHealth [mailto:EnvHealth@DOVER.GOV.UK]
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



e
DOVER

DISTRICT
COUNCIL

Senior Environmental Protection Officer

Dover District Council
Council Offices, White Cliffs Business Park, Whitfield, Dover CT16 3PJ

Tel: I (Dover Council call centre)

Email:envhealth@dover.gov.uk
Web: dover.gov.uk

b% Please consider the Environment before printing this email

-

We can send you updates on over 30 Topics

Register with just your email address

Register Now »

Keep Me
Posted

News and alerts by email

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
Hi - 1 live at I T |21 ge derelict
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
sender immediately by return e-mail and then delete the message without copying it or disclosing it to anyone.
Precautions have been taken to ensure that this is a virus-free message but recipients are responsible for carrying
out their own checks. This Council accepts no responsibility for loss or damage to any hardware, software or data
resulting from this e-mail.

By communication with this Council by e-mail, you consent to such correspondence being monitored or read by any
other officer of the Council.

All GCSx (Government Connects Secure Extranet) traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in
accordance with relevant legislation.

Dover District Council is a data controller under GDPR. Our privacy notice at www.dover.gov.uk/privacy explains
how we use and share personal information and protect your privacy and rights.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom
they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this email in error, please
notify the sender and delete the email. This footnote also confirms that our email communications
may be monitored to ensure the secure and effective operation of our systems and for other lawful
purposes, and that this email has been swept for malware and viruses.
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